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OFFICE OF CITY MANAGER

October 5, 2009

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Attn: Docket Room (09-00137)
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243

Ms. Lisa Cooper:

Please accept this letter as a response to your request dated September 24, 2009 for information
from the City of Gatlinburg.

The following are answers to the questions specified in your correspondence:

Question A. The number of activated PEG channels for such municipality
or county, as well as the number authorized to be activated, if different.

Answer NONE

Question B. The terms of any PEG support payments being provided by the
incumbent service provider.

Answer NONE

If you have questions or desire clarification, please let me know.

Sincerely,
ds € D4l
wCindy Cameron Ogle
City Manager
CCO/jv
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